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act entltled hn aet for foum"mga College on the West-
ern Shore of this state, and constituting the same, to-.
gether with Wagshington College on the Rastern S}more,

into orie University, by the name of the _University of
Maryland, passed at- November session 1784, chapter 37
so0 far as relates toSaint Mary’s County,

Which was read the first time and referred to Messrs.
Wootton, Claude and Osborn.

A bill entitled, an act for the extension and renewal of
the charter of the Farmer’s Bank of \laryland and bz an<
-ches, and for other purposes,

Which was read the first time and referred to Messrs.' .
Claude, Morris and Pigman. o

A bill entitled, an act to revive the charter of. fhe
Planters’ Bank of Prince George’s County, ‘

Which was read the first time, aod referred. to Mcssrs. '
Wootton, Hughlett and Page. - :

A bill entxtled an act for the division of Baltlmore and
Frederick cou‘ntue, and for ereclmg a new -one by the pame
of Carroll.

‘Which was read the.first time; and refcﬁe\ to Messrs.
Sappington, Claude and Kmory.

And returned the following bills, wlnch ormnated in thc
Scnate, severally endorsed, Cwill pass.”

A bill entitled, an act to incorporate the Toulon Com-

A bnll entitled, a tnrther supplement to an.act, to mcorpo-
rate a company o make a Turnpike Road fiom the city of
~ Baltimore to Havre de Cirace.

A bill entitled, a supplement to the act eatitled, an act
to incorporate the Trustees of the Female Ulphallb Society
ol Annapolis.

A bill entitled, an act to incor porate the Mount Hope
S COlle"'e :
—~—"A bill entitled, a supplementto the act entitled, anact
to incorporate the Canton Co.upany of Baltimore, passed
at December scssion 1828, chapter 159. L

The bill entitled an act supplementary to ana-t to es-

tablish a Bank and incorporate a company under’ the
name of the Cemmercial Bank of Mlllmntun in Kcnt

_ County. N3
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